
Trails and Blueways Council 
Meeting Agenda 

February 25, 2025, at 6:30PM 
George Hellwig Administration Building 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
1. Call to Order  
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Administrative Business Items, 5 min. 

a. Resolutions for Remote Participation, if any 
b. Approval of January 28, 2025, Meeting Minutes 
c. Accept February 20 Notes – Gap Study Stakeholder Meeting 

 
4. Citizen’s Time, 10 min. 
 
5. County Agency Representative’s Time and Presentation Items, 15 min. 

a. Parks and Recreation Updates, David Kroeger 
i. Flat Branch Trail Information 

b. Transportation Updates, Bryce Barrett/George Phillips 
i. Neabsco Creek I-95 Bridge Replacement Update   

c. Planning Updates, Yolanda Hipski  
i. ULI Sudley Road TAP Study Update   

  
6. Community Development Applications, 15 min. 

a. Vint Hill Corridor Study Update, Yolanda Hipski 
b. Vint Hill Corridor Applications, Robert Boyd 
c. The Townes at Occoquan, Roert Boyd  
d. Other updates, Staff 

 
7. Business Items 

 
8. Presentation Items/Reports, 30 min. 

a. Trails Master Plan – 1993 Trails Plan Review, David Kroeger 
b. Review of proposed FY 2026 Budget and CIP for Parks, Janet Bartnik 
c. Bike/Ped Infrastructure on 234 Bypass Interchange Projects, Liz Cronauer 

 
9. Organization Representative's Time, 10 min. 
10. Member's Time, 20 min. 
11. Meeting Recap, 5 min.  

a. Follow up items / Requests of staff 
b. Selection of Dates for Subcommittee Meetings 
c. Announcements: 

i. PHNST Gap Study Stakeholder Meeting – February 26 at 1pm 
ii. PHNST Subcommittee - February 26 at 3pm 

12. Adjourn 
 
TBC 2025 Regular Meeting Dates: 

January 28 February 25 March 25 April 22 May 27 June 24 
July 22 August 26 September 23 October 28 November 18 December 16 

  



T&BC Meeting Minutes – January 28, 2025 

Page 1 
 

Prince William County 

TRAILS AND BLUEWAYS COUNCIL 
Advisors to the Board of County Supervisors 

 
Meeting Minutes 

January 28, 2025; 6:30 PM 
 
 

Attendance  
 
 
District 

 
 

Appointee 

P
re

se
n

t 

 (
in

 p
er

so
n

) 

P
re

se
n

t 

(v
ir

tu
al

) 

A
b

se
n

t 

At Large Amy Latalladi-Fulton   ✓  

Bill McCarty ✓   

Brentsville Liz Cronauer (CHR) ✓   

Catherine O’Connor (VCH) ✓   

Coles Mike DePue ✓   

Joe Marshall  ✓   

Gainesville Duane Martin ✓   

Ken Johnson ✓   

Neabsco Jason Williams ✓   

Rich Wilson ✓   

Occoquan Eileen Sheridan ✓   

Neil Nelson (SEC) ✓   

Potomac Steven Cover ✓   

Kimberly Palacios   ✓ 

Woodbridge David Brickley ✓   

Lynda Silverstrand ✓   

 
Staff persons David Kroeger, Robert Boyd, DPR Deputy Director Janet Bartnik, George Phillips, and 
Yolanda Hipski were present.  Patti Pakkala attended virtually. 
 
Call to Order  

The meeting was called to order by Liz at 6:30 PM. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Administrative: 

• Resolution 25-1 was approved, for virtual attendance by Amy Latalladi-Fulton. 

• December 17th T&BC minutes were approved through a motion by Eileen and seconded by Rich. 



T&BC Meeting Minutes – January 28, 2025 

Page 2 
 

• Notes of the PHNST subcommittee meeting of January 22 were accepted (motion: David; 2nd 
Eileen). 

• Resolution 25-2, Funding for Flat Branch Greenway.  The draft resolution was presented, 
discussed, edited and approved (motion Eileen; 2nd Catherine).  Janet noted that the draft had 
been provided to DPR Director Seth Hendler-Voss, who was asked to forward it to County 
Executive Chris Shorter and Deputy County Executive Elijah Johnson. 

 
Citizen’s Time.   

• Charlie Grymes:   Trail advocates should be bold and ambitious in asking BOCS for funds; he 
recommends asking for $5 million per year.  Keep asking and repeat the cycle.  Don’t just put 
trails in plans but never fund them.  In regard to the Flat Branch trail discussion, he suggested 
that it could be opened with a budget of about $20K.    

• Russell Bryant agreed with Charlie’s comments and reiterated that advocates should also talk to 
BOCS Chiefs of Staff.  They can highlight items for Supervisors and help to set budget priorities. 

 
County Agency Representatives 
 
PWC Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR).  David Kroeger 

• PHNST stakeholder meetings are scheduled; ATCS will present findings and recommendations of 
the gap study.  Gap 1 on Feb 12 at 1:00 pm; Gap 2 & 3 on Feb 20 at 1:00 pm 

• Powell’s Creek crossing – negotiating contract for 35% design. 

• Occoquan Greenway: Segment 2 bridge construction has started; PBS is on-site; plan completion 
by June 25.  Segment 6 bridge - coordinating with PWW for site access and construction.  
Segment 7 – has contract with AMT for survey and to develop plats, as soon as alignments are 
confirmed with LRPRA. 

• Expecting a new GIS person to be onboard next month. 
 
PWC Transportation.  George Phillips 

• George presented the VDOT plan for replacement of the I-95 bridge over Neabsco Creek.  He 
indicated it was the final plan, which shows a large new culvert on the east side and leaves no 
room for a trail.  David asked if PWC Transportation ever contacted VDOT?  Duane said it is 
similar to the missed I-66 & Bull Run Trail opportunity, and it seems systemic that VDOT is 
ignoring PWC plans.  He asked what remedial action can be taken by PWC.  Jason and Rich 
should contact Victor Angry.  George will ask someone to come back with details.  David said he 
would submit a FOIA request to PWC DOT, seeking records of what they provided to VDOT for a 
project that was on the comp plan. Neil noted that the culvert would preclude leaving a wildlife 
corridor, which is contrary to VDOT policy. 

• George provided a list of grant applications via the Transportation-Land Use Connections 
program, and the Regional Roadway Safety program. 

• Announced upcoming meeting on VDOT project: Route 28 innovative intersections in Prince 
William County and the City of Manassas Park.  The design public hearing will be held 
Wednesday, Feb. 26 from 6 p.m. to 8 p.m. at Manassas Park City Hall, 100 Park Central Plaza, 
Manassas Park, VA 20111 

 
PWC Planning, Yolanda Hipski 

• Vint Hill corridor study initiated, received $250K funding for it.    



T&BC Meeting Minutes – January 28, 2025 

Page 3 
 

• The Planning Office is beefing up the Community Development Division; Keisha Hall is returning 
as division head.  Jonathan Rodriguez is coming onboard on Feb 17, with experience in multi-
modal projects.  Will fill two more positions: planner and development services tech.   

 
Community Development Applications 

• George stated that there are three huge applications on Vint Hill Rd.  A corridor study has been 
initiated, intended to be a comprehensive look at them, but won’t be done before applications 
must be processed.  Comments due Feb 24. 

• Rob Boyd added that there are six developments in total, on both sides of Vint Hill Rd.  DPR will 
work with the Planning Office and DOT on this large-scale development of the area.   

• Townes at Occoquan (formerly Destination Place).  Revised application has proffer for a 20-ft 
trail easement for PHNST, but with hard to achieve stipulations for it to become permanent.   
DPR will provide comments.   

 
Business Items: 2025 TBC Goals Finalization 

• Liz stated that the TBC Goals list has been updated for 2025, and Joe will continue in role as 
editor of the document.  

• Janet has developed a goal-themed work plan, with two major items for the near term: 
o County wide trails master plan 
o Establish trail priorities with costs.  In discussion it was noted that now is the time to 

advocate for BOCS to fund trail projects; it is CIP time now.  Recommended amount is $5 
million per year.  

• Ken noted a need to focus on standard signage, #4 in work plan.  Rob said that DPR, with a 
consultant, is working on more comprehensive signage for the whole park system.  DPR to work 
on trail head kiosks, maps, wayfinding, and blazing.  Duane asked if PWC will follow state park 
standard?  Patti – trail inventory will capture status of existing signage, what needs to be 
replaced, where additional is needed. 

 
Presentations/Reports.  
 
a. Trail Priorities with Costs, Janet Bartnik  

• Janet reported the estimated cost of the Dawson Beach Rd sidewalk project is $1.7 million, for 
1/10th mile (intent was for this project to be funded by $1 million allocated by the BOCS for 
FY25, and show ability to complete projects).   

• DOT is working on estimates for sidewalk projects.  Estimate $2.5M per mile for other trail 
projects. 

• Other project estimates: Broad Run Greenway Trail from Victory Lakes to Sowder Village Square 
- $5.0 million.  Lake Ridge powerline trail between Old Bridge Rd & Minnieville Rd - $2.5 mil; 
Occoquan Greenway Trail Segment 2 restoration - $250K. 

 
b. FY25 CIP funding plan – pedestrian priorities, Bryce Barrett.  No presentation  
 
c. Trails Master Plan Process Presentation, Staff 
 

• Rob Boyd gave a presentation on developing the trail master plan and referred to the guiding 
statement in the Mobility Chapter:  Action Strategy RT9.2.  “Develop a County-wide Trails 
Master Plan that identifies trail and active mobility gaps and includes priorities for inclusion into 
capital improvement and capital maintenance budgets.”  



T&BC Meeting Minutes – January 28, 2025 

Page 4 
 

• Three main components: 
o update and evaluate, identify gaps  
o cost estimate for CIP items 
o cost estimate for CMP needs 

 

• Will prioritize what is already in the network; includes shared use paths and trails, not 
sidewalks. 

• Not working toward an update to the comp plan (DPR does not have authority to initiate a 
comp plan amendment). 

• Will finish trail plan at beginning of 2026, working towards BOCS adoption in 2026.  The first 
phase - data collection - has started.  Will hold public meeting in late May or early June.  Will 
update TBC every two months (in Feb and Apr). Data collection should be done by 1st public 
meeting.  Next phase is to draft a report.  Public meeting planned for late Oct.  Target BOCS 
adoption in Jan 2026.  BOCS could initiate a comp plan update. 

• Liz - what is DPR looking for from TBC?  Rob - advocacy, support at public hearing, publicity.  
Work with Supervisors on prioritization.   

 
Organization Representatives’ Time 
 
Greater Prince William Trails Coalition (GPWTC). Eileen Sheridan 

• GPWTC quarterly meeting held on January 23, 2025, with broad attendance of member 
organization representatives.  

 
Prince William Trails & Streams Coalition (PWTSC).  Neil Nelson 

• The Second Sunday hike in February (Feb 9) is at Doves Landing Park, 1:00 pm 

• First spring stream cleanup is Neabsco Creek and boardwalk, March 1 
 
Mid Atlantic Off-Road Enthusiasts (MORE).  Jason Williams 

• MORE annual meeting in Silver Spring on Feb 22, at the civic center.  The event is a celebration 
of the volunteers and work accomplished.  

• Jason and Rich were selected as MORE trail builders of the year for VA.   
 
Trails Keepers.  Catherine O’Connor 

• They are preparing for the survey of crosswalks for the Comprehensive Safety Action Plan. 
 
Members’ Time: 

• Amy: no report  

• Bill: no report 

• Catherine: no report 

• David: Showed pictures of his recent trip to the South Pole and stay at the scientific research 
facility.  Asked if there will be a virtual option for attending the Feb 20 PHNST stakeholder 
meeting. 

• Duane: Attended Supervisor Weir’s town hall meeting.  Digital Gateway was mentioned, and the 
associated land acquisition is on hold pending lawsuits.  Asked how this might impact trail 
proffers.  Patti - if comp plan amendments hold, proffers hold.   

• Eileen: no report. 

• Jason: be aware of the freeze / thaw cycle and impact of trail use; stay off the trails if muddy. 



T&BC Meeting Minutes – January 28, 2025 

Page 5 
 

• Joe: Dominion is expanding the generating capacity at Possum Point which may influence park 
and trail planning for the area.  Janet said DPR is communicating with Dominion.  Need for 
mileage markers on SUP.  Making a trip New Zealand for two weeks in Feb. 

• Ken: no report. 

• Kimberly: Absent from meeting 

• Liz: Went on the 1st Day Hike at Bristoe Station Battlefield which included great interpretation by 
two reps from the Historic Division.  

• Lynda: appreciated the reminder that Jason sent about staying off of the unsafe ice. 

• Mike: shared a humorous but fictitious report of visit to the North Pole over the holiday season 

• Neil:  planning to attend the presentation on the Chinn Park stream restoration project, 
Thursday evening (Jan 30) 

• Rich: no report. 

• Steven: looking for projects in his district for 2025. 
 
Meeting Recap: Janet will send out email on Friday to TBC members, showing any completed cost 
estimates for trail projects. 
 
Next meetings: 

• PHNST stakeholder meetings 
o Gap 1 on Feb 12 at 1:00 pm; Hellwig 
o Gap 2 & 3 on Feb 20 at 1:00 pm; Hellwig 

• At Hellwig:  Full T&BC – February 25 at 6:30 PM 

• PHNST subcommittee meeting, February 26 at 3:00 pm, Hellwig 
 
Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 9:15 PM 



Trails and Blueways Council 
PHNST Gap Study Stakeholder Meeting Notes 

February 20, 2025, at 1:00pm 
Hellwig Administration Building 
14420 Bristow Road, Manassas 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1. Call to Order – Council members Eileen Sheridan, Neil Nelson, and Jason Williams were present.  Staff 
present – Patti Pakkala, Janet Bartnik, and Robert Boyd.   
 

2. Stakeholder Meeting Summary 
 
Gaps 2 & 3: 
The Gap Study consultants presented their findings on the most feasible routes for the PHNST Gap Study’s 
Gaps 2 & 3 in Dumfries area.  Feedback from stakeholders and the public was accepted prior to the issuance 
of a final report. 
 
3. Adjourn 
 
 



Please reach out to our project lead, Marc Gazda, 
with any questions or concerns (marc.gazda@uli.org). 

 

 

Sudley Road Corridor Technical Assistance Panel 
Wednesday, March 5 & Thursday, March 6, 2025 
Hilton Garden Inn Manassas - 7001 Infantry Ridge Rd, Manassas, VA 20109 

 
Agenda 

 
Wednesday, March 5 
9:00am-6:30pm 

9:00 – 9:15am Panelist Welcome & Housekeeping (with Coffee & light breakfast) 
Liberty Ballroom 

 
9:15 – 10:30am Sponsor Briefing with Q&A 

11:00am – 1:00pm Site Tour 

1:00 – 2:00pm Lunch 
 
2:00 – 3:30pm Stakeholder Roundtable Discussions 
Liberty Ballroom 

 
3:30 – 6:30pm Panel Work Session 

Thursday, March 6 
8:30am-5:00pm 

8:30 – 9:00am Panel Working Breakfast (provided by ULI) 

9:00am – 12:00pm Panel Work Session 

12:00pm – 1:00pm Panel Working Lunch (provided by ULI) 
 
1:00pm – 3:30pm Panel Work Session 

 
3:30 – 5:00pm Presentation of Panel Findings with Q&A 
Liberty Ballroom 

 
Note: items in bold are those where the sponsor team from PWC are expected to be present 
Underlined Items are those where Stakeholders are invited to attend. 

mailto:marc.gazda@uli.org


���������	���
����������������������������
�������������� !��" �#��$�%&'()*+*)',,-./01�.23�456/5.7892

�������� !��" �#��$�%(:)&*()((';<=<>��?���������	���
������@�����������������������
�����A!B#!CDE$�F�GHIJKJLMNOMJPKQ�RSTUVVTWXWF�YZ[NOMJPKLQ�RV\T]̂_T̀W]F�a[bN[OMJPKQ�R]̀T̀ŜT]XUF�cJLMPNJb�dN[L[NeOMJPKQ�RVT\U\T_VXF�f[bgNJMh�aOKi[NLQ�RVTUVVTVXUF�jONk[MJKi�l�mPIIgKJbOMJPKLQ�RVT̀]̂T\_WF�dnOKKJKi�l�dNPo[bM�jOKOi[I[KMQ�R̀T̂S_TWV̂

p�EE�B��q�C��D���mN[OM[�N[bN[OMJPKOn�OKH�bgnMgNOn�[rZ[NJ[Kb[L�sPN�O�IPN[�eJtNOKM�bPIIgKJMhu

pC��C��Evw[�x[ZONMI[KM�Ps�dONkL�OKH�a[bN[OMJPK�HP[L�KPM�ZNPeJH[�LMOM[�PN�s[H[NOnnh�IOKHOM[H�L[NeJb[Lu

yz{|}�~����{�z����

A!B�BE��������,�" �#���� �::�� ��C���)���������#�������!B�D���C��q E�C��C������



��������	
����������	���	���
� �������������������
 !""  !"#  !"$  !"%  !"& '�()*+,-�./0,-1� !"%2345-+061/7-�89�:7;,7*< =>1/*?@ =>1/*?@ =>1/*?@ =0;51-0 :7;5;@-0 ./0,-1� !"&ABCDEDFGHIGDJE KLMNOLMLNP KNMQRLMSOL KTMLUPMSRN KTMRTTMOSR KTMNSSMRQR UVLPWXYZHIGDJEF KSLMULQMTQN KSLMT[QMO[S KSTMSTQMTSO KSUMQOLMSLS KSOMP[UMLRP UVNUW\Z]HZIGDJE KSTMOUTMQOT KSOMOS[MORN KPRMNSUMPNR KPSMSOLM[O[ KPLMLT[MPQN SRVP[WD̂FGJHD]�_HZFZH̀IGDJE KSMPORMNLN KSMPUUMLRR KSMPTTMSPU KSMPTRMSTN KSMONOMUSQ NNVNSWaZ]bHDGc�\IEdZHF KSM[U[M[[[ KSMNLOMUPQ KSMLQTMPNR KSM[RNMRQN KSMNSSMSQN UVNNWeIHfZGDEd�g�hJCCbED]IGDJEF KO[OMORN KSMSPSMTP[ KSMSSPMNOS KSMPUSM[QP KSMLP[MOUR [VPSW_iIEEDEd�g�_HJjZ]G�eIEIdZCZEG K[MROOMNUS KLMNQPMPQQ KPM[LRMQ[S KLM[LQMOTO KLM[TUMRS[ RVQPWkJbHDFC KSM[PNMTPL KPMULTMSUR KLMPUTMPOS KR KR lm;1*?�345-+061/7-@ n$#o%$poqrr n$po&"$or$s n%"o%#qoqt# n%"o%"po"#t n%to#s%o%%$ pu"$'345-+061/7-�89�(?*@@6v>*16;+aIiIHDZF�g�wZEZxGF KPNMUTTMQUQ KPOMNOOMPUU KLSMQTLMPLP KLLMQTPMTLT KLTMUSSMSQQ QV[SWhJEGHI]GbIi�aZH̀D]ZF KUMP[RMOR[ KUMTOOMTNQ KUMTRSMQPU KTMSQSMQLN KQMRTTMOUQ LRV[OWyEGZHEIi�aZH̀D]ZF KPMQUQMRSS K[MRPTMNSN K[MPPUMNST KLMLONMSLQ KLMNSQM[RN LVTLW_bH]zIFZ�J{�|JJBF�g�aZH̀D]ZF KTMR[QMONU KTMLL[MNRL KTMRLUMSPR KTMQTTM[LL KUMRUQMLLL LVROWhIYDGIi�XbGiIc KQUTMPRU KSMPSQMTPN KPMSRSMLQO KSMNOUMOQR KSMLLLMLLN }STVNTW~�ZIFZF�g�\ZEGIiF K[OMSQP KNUMPSU K[[MLPN KLP[MOQT KLP[MOQT RVRRW\ZFZH̀ZF�g�hJEGDEdZE]DZF }KLSS~ }KULLMRNO~ }KUNOMOTT~ }KP[PMS[T~ }KP[PMS[T~ RVRRW�ZYHZ]DIGDJE���YZEFZ KSO[M[TU KSNPMS[O KSTQMSUU KR KQPM[PL l�Z�G�eIDEGZEIE]Z KSQNM[PT KSNPMNUU KSPNMLLU KN[PMLUN KNSPMRNP }NVNOW~kHIEF{ZHF�XbG KLROMPQO KSMSSTMTQU KSMSPSMSSU KR KR lm;1*?�345-+061/7-@ n$#o%$poqrr n$po&"$or$s n%"o%#qoqt# n%"o%"po"#t n%to#s%o%%$ pu"$' /+06+,��;/7>-@\Z̀ZEbZ�{HJC��ZBZHIi�|J̀ZHECZEG KR KLUPMLSP KPNLMULP KR KR l�FZ�J{�eJEZc�g�_HJYZHGc KSLMTOR KSTMSSL KPRMONT KLPMSRR KLPMSRR RVRRWeDF]ZiiIEZJbF�\Z̀ZEbZ K[LMPLR KU[MNSN KPQSMOOQ KLMRRR KLMRRR RVRRW�JEl\Z̀ZEbZ�\Z]ZDYGF KSSUMP[P KSSNMPTR KSSUMPOQ KR KR lXGzZH��J]Ii�kI�ZF KPMNUSMO[[ KLMLRUMSQU KLMRUUMLLS KR KR lhzIHdZF�{JH�aZH̀D]ZF KOMPORMOTL KSPMLNRMRLL KSNMPPPMNPN KSLMLN[MQTO KS[M[TQMN[U QVL[W\Z̀ZEbZ�{HJC�hJCCJE�ZIiGz KR KS[MNRR KPNMRRR KR KR lkHIEF{ZHF�yE KP[OMPQO KSMSSTMTQU KSMSPSMSSU KSMSPLMORQ KSMSPLMORQ RVRRWm;1*?��-@6,+*1-0� /+06+,��;/7>-@ nr"o"s&o#%s nrto"rto%t& n"qorrpop%& nr$o%r#ostt nr%o&"to%%% tu&t'�(;+1768/16;+�1;�2�@-�;��m�m� /+0@ �nro"r#o#t"� �nst#oq"r� �nrqto$s$� nq nq ��(;+1768/16;+�1;�2�@-�;�� /+0�.*?*+>- �nprqo#&r� �n"p"ottr� �nrops%o"%p� �nrto"ps� nsro%tr �%tru%&�'�-1��-+-7*?�m*4��/55;71 n##o#s&o#s% n##o%t"o#&$ n#$o%q"os&r n#soq#"o&%s n$ro&t&o$"s pu%s'�-1��-+-7*?�m*4��/55;71 t&u&&' &tu&%' &%u&s' t"u$q' t"u&#' �

:7;5;@-0� !"q"&�./0,-1�� rts�� �-*?1)o��-??8-6+,���3+�67;+<-+1*?��/@1*6+*86?619



���������	
�����
	�
��

������������������������� ����!�����������" �#��!�$�!��%��� �&�'()�*)+,-./)0.�12�3,-45�,06�7)8-),.910�:*37;�<9==�810.90>)�)?)8>.90@�A73A�+-1B)8.5�.1�,66-)55�2,89=9.C�9/+-1D)/)0.5�0))65�90�)?95.90@�+,-45E����"��F�G���H�����I�J�����!��%����K��" �&�'()-)�,-)�8>--)0.=C�LMNOP�90�>0/).�8,+9.,=�0))65�.(-1>@(1>.�.()�+,-4�5C5.)/Q�,5�+-)5)0.)6�90�.()�>08105.-,90)6�OROR�3,-45Q�7)8-),.910Q�,06�S+)0�T+,8)�P,5.)-�3=,0E��'(95�0>/U)-�908=>6)5�LORP�90�6)2)--)6�/,90.)0,08)�+-1B)8.5�:9/+-1D)�)?95.90@�+,-45�,06�2,89=9.9)5;Q�LVWNP�90�)?+,05910,-C�+-1B)8.5�:)?+,06�)?95.90@�+,-45�,06�2,89=9.9)5;Q�,06�LWXXP�90�D95910,-C�+-1B)8.5�:5>++=)/)0.�)?95.90@;E��*)698,.)6�,06�5>5.,90)6�2>0690@�95�YZZ[Z[�\]�̂_]̀Z�\aZ�YZZ[̀�bcdef��"�!��%����g�J������������&�*37�<9==�810.90>)�9/+=)/)0.,.910�12�ORVh�i106�7)2)-)06>/�+-1B)8.5Q�5+)89j8,==C�k>==)-�l)9@(.5�3,-4�j)=6�)?+,05910Q�m),U581�,06�S881n>,0�o-))0<,C5Q�31<)==p5�q-))4�8-15590@Q�,06�.()�0)<�m),U581�*95.-98.�rcste��� J��"��F����u��v����w����" �&�*37�<9==�810.90>)�.1�5))4�,669.910,=�-)51>-8)5�.1�/)).�81-)�5)-D98)�6)/,065�90�,-),5�]x�̀̂a]]_�yZcs�cY[�̀z{{Zs�y]z\a�ds]bsc{|Yb�cY[�c[cd\|}Z�sẐsZc\|]Ye���������"��������&�*37�<9==�5))4�-),88-)69.,.910�2-1/�.()�m,.910,=�7)8-),.910�,06�3,-4�A55189,.910p5�q1//955910�21-�A88-)69.,.910�12�3,-45�,06�7)8-),.910�:qA37A;E

~�����������������
����������� ����������� ����������� ����������� ��������������� ¡ ����� �¡ ¢�£¤� ¢¥£¤� ¢¥£¦� ¢¥£¤� ¢¦£¤�§����� �¡� ¢��£̈¥ ¢�¥£¥� ¢��£̈� ¢�¤£¦� ¢��£¦�©������ �¡ ��¤£¤̈ ��¤£¤̈ ��¤£¢� ��¦£�� ��¢£̈¥ª ���� ��������«�� �¡ ¤£̈� ¦£̈� ¦£̈� ¦£�� ¢̈£¤�¬���� ��©�¡®��� ¢�£�¥ ¢�£�¥ ¢�£¦¥ ¢�£¦¥ ¢�£¦¥¯��°�� ¡®�±�²����¡ ��� �¡� ¥£̈̈ ¥£̈̈ ¥£̈̈ ¥£̈̈ ¥£̈̈���¡¡ ¡®�±����³����̄�¡�®���¡� ¢̈£̈̈ ¢�£̈̈ ¢�£̈̈ ¢�£̈̈ ¢�£̈̈�́�� �� ¤£�̈ ¤£�̈ ¤£̈̈ £̈̈̈ £̈̈̈����µ́ ���¶·� «���¡��̧�́¶¹�́���� ��̈£¦� ��¥£�̈ ���£¢� ���£�� ���£�¦

ºº»¼½º ºº¾¼¿» ººº¼Àº ººÁ¼ºº ºÂº¼¿½�̈̈¢̈¨¢�̈�̈¨��̈
�̈¨��̈�̈¨��̈�̈¨

ÃÄÅÆÇ�È�ÉÊËÅÊÄÌÍÎÏ

!��J� �"��ÐÑÒÑÓ�f�"F���� ÔÕÖ�� ×����ØÙ�Ú���Û���F�Ü�Ý�v�����������u� �����Û����Þ



���������	�
�
������������������������������������������ �!������"�����"��#�������"�������������$�"���������"��%������&�"������������'�����'������������(��������������������������������'������)��������)���������*�&�"���"+�������������������������,���������-)./0�1�����2������������������34����*�5����"�6�"��#��'�!�7��������!��%������"�����"�*���!��'������'����������!��������6�"�����"����)����������%��������&�����������8������"�3������ +9

��:�;�
���
<=>�?
��@
���:�A
��
�?
�
B
�C��D�?�::���E��D���3�������7���F06�.0.G6�����H������*�2���� �I�!��%�"��"�JH32IK�%���H32I���"��������.G,LLM6��!!��%�������!�����"���*����������'���"�!�����"��������'�..+N�����"6������������F0O0M�����F0OF0�H��"��������6�#������"�������"�P���+�5���!��!��� ���"���Q������*��������)��������H�����R����5��"��J)H5K�*���!��"��%������!��!�"�"+�5���!��!��� ��������"���*������"���������� ��������7 �)H5��������� �!������34����S��"�����8���������$�����8����+�P�������'�H32I��!!��%��6������T������������"���'�������������&�+�����&"+�8����6��U����%�������������7���.0./6�*����������� �������*�VF6O00+�5������"����%�����*����&��������W����.0./���"�7����7��'�����XYZ�X[[\][\̂X_̀Z�_a\]bca�_à�H32I���"��������./,0GN�̂Y�defg�hbZc̀_i�jZẐ_̂]YXkklm�_à�\̀ǹYb̀�o]\�pbkl�_a\]bca������7���.0./6��������'�VF06O006���"�7��������������������Pq.M�7�"��7��'����"������,�������%����+r>�9�:C�;s
�������?
�
B
��@�tus
@��B�
�rB@v
��w��
��
@���x��������� ���"6�����y��*�3!�������"�����%�� ���"�Ŷz\̀X{̀Z�\̀ǹYb̀�XYZ�][̀\X_̂Yc�z]{_{m�̂YzkbẐYc�kXh]\m�̂Y{b\XYz̀m�b_̂k̂_̂̀{m�̀|b̂[} Ỳ_�}X̂Y_̀YXYz̀m�XYZ�oXẑk̂_l��!#��!+�x��Pq.0.G6�y��*�3!�������"������%�����F.0~���"������%�� �����+�5��"�"����������!�������"�����������������������7��'�����"6�����7��'���*���7������%����������T!�����������"�7����������"���7 �VF60.N6F/N+�5��"�������"���������"��������!��'������"�!��!���*�����'����"�!!����������������*��������"�����"+�5������"������!�����������'�������*���+�>�?
D���:��C�;
���D
���������)��������*�VNN�6�0N���"�7��������%���*����������!���������*����#"�����������������\][]{̀Z�def�f���bZc̀_�o]\�]Ỳ�_̂} �̀z]{_{�XZZ̀Z�̂Y�defg���VOL60./�*������,�����"�!!���"������Q��!�������"�"������������5�����&����������+��VLG6/.0�*������,������������� ������Q��!�������"�"������������)���S���'���H�"�7����P�����&����������+��V��6.OM�*������,������������� ������Q��!�������"�"������������3���Q����5����+��V/�6LOM�*������,�����"�!!���"������Q��!�������"�"������������$�����'�)���R�����5��*�P����"+���VF�6.OM�*������,�����"�!!���"������Q��!�������"�"������������$���"������#+�rB@v
��w�������
�=>�rB@v
��w�������
��>��
@������::
����B�
�	�
�
�����������������	�
�
�������T!��������� VMM06000��%����� V0y�������P����x�!���� VMM06000P5����"�����"� F+00�>��
����s������5��"���������%��"�!!���"�H32I���"��������.G,LLM�7 �*�����'���������!�����'������JF+00�P5�K�������Q�����'�������"������������"�������$��"������'������������(������)"������!��� ����y����"%����6�-��'����+�5���������"�������$��"���"���������FOF0�"����������������"�7���������������7 ���*����"��%��������������"������������"������*�����������"���T��!��"����-��'������*���������*����)*������)����������%���'���!��!��� �*�����7�+�5���)"���!��!��� 6�*�������'���������FO00�"��������6��"������*�����R�"��7������'"��������H��#�����$�"��� �3%���� ���"�����+�5�'�����6����"����Q��"�����"���������"��7��"����H��#�����$�"������2�����6�!��"��%��'�����"���"���"��������������������'�����"�'��R������������!��%����'�"!����*����������������!��������������������� �!��'������'+�������"���'������������!�����"���*�7����!��!�����"�*��������7������������*�V�N/6000����Pq./+��!������!��������*�������Q��"�����"6����������"��7����������"��������"6����������������������*���!���6�����������������6����������%���XYZ�]_à\�Ỳ z̀{{X\l�̂Y_̀\ǹY_̂]Y{m�X�_]_Xk�]o�����m����̂{�\̀|b̂\̀Z�̂Y�def��hbZc̀_�o]\�XYYbXk�}X̂Y_̀YXYz̀�z]{_{�JVG06000K6�!��(��������'��������"�"�JVFNL6��OK6�����!��"��%������!���"�*���7����!��!�����"�JVGO.600.K+�

������������������

	��s��
@�E ¡¢¡£�rB@v
��� �¤¢�� �
�:�¥¦�§
::̈
�v�©�t����D
��:�ªB�����̈�:��«



��������	��
��������	������������������������������ !�����"�����#$�%&'(�)���*���+,-�!�����%&.'��������%���/�����&!���0$�#��/�������1�����)����$2��3435�3436�"�����#�!�7/��8�9:�;<=>?@AB�>AC�@AD=E?@AB�@A�C@D=<E=8�=FG@?>9H=���*���!/������!�/����/I�����I���*��������!������������������������������������������*�����!������!�/����J������$J������#���1�7���!��K�//��0�)����$�L7K)MN�O��1���������������P)%�5N54��1�����7��Q�I�%�!����������*�������0�)��������1�����)�0�����������7/��R�)������������!S����I�����������*�0���������������!���*�����������!������I�E?<G;?G<=E�>AC�H>ACT�U��V����W��V�����X���Y����Z	�Z���[�W����W\�]�
�\Y�̂��\��\�\	�_�̀���W��	�a���������W\&b���*������ c'd4I444%������� c4e�����/�f��*�O0��!�� c'd4I444f�&�7��������� 4N44���[��	�����W\����������������������������g+)"�%���/������36.6hh�,$�1��*��#�g�������g���/�i�/*�&���0����)�0�/���!����*�j��*�k��������!�N�O��345lI����� 0���!���g���/�i�/*�������L g�M����!����*�1����L6M�!�������������!�/������/��#�5d3Nd��!���I���*����3435I����� g�����!����*��m��L3M�!����#��������!�/������/��#�33N'��!�������g�����m�%��*I�Q��m�����%�//����f��0I���*���!��*�*����������!����������������*�����.���!������0����m��������n��#�����o�����0�����1�p������!�%�����!���Lop%MN� //���b�LqM����������������m���������� 0���!���g���/�i�/*�7����!�����7��#��0��*0��������*�,$�����r����*�"������o�����0�����1�����O����������*�����������1�����!����,���/�i�/*������1�������g���/���1�s���/��%�����*�����g���/���1�g�������"������N� g�������*����������1����//���b�LqM����!�/�I�����/��#������b�0���/$�5hd��!���I����7K)�1����������!����������������*����������������������N������b�����#��������!����������������*���������!������0����1�������%�//����f��0��������������S�����*�0�/�������1������b�����#�1��0��������*�����!��������������.��0��!�����1�Lc354I444MI���*�Lc564I444M�������*�*�1��������/���������#�!�����1���0�m��#���*�#�����/�0��������!���1��//���b�LqM�����������N���������	��
��������	����������������������������� !�����"�����#$�%&'(�)���*���+,-�!�����%&.'��������%���/�����&!���0$�#��/�������1�����)����$2��3435�3436�"�����#�!�7/��8�9:��;<=>?@AB�>AC�@AD=E?@AB�@A�C@D=<E=8�=FG@?>9H=���*���!/������!�/����/I�����I���*��������!������������������������������������������*�����!������!�/����J������$J������#���1�7K)N�O��1����������������+,-�!�����"e.6��������"�������,/��e��m���#��/���������7�������t������;uA?@AG=C�v<=E=<D>?@uA�uw�x@E?u<@;�9G@HC@ABE8�;=y=?=<@=E8�E@?=E8�;uyyGA@?@=E8�>AC�C@E?<@;?E�?u�v<=E=<D=�?x=�!�/����/�������$��1�����)����$Nz��{		W|Z�\�}�����̂��\��\�\	��_�{������W\��&b���*������ c'6lI4hl%������� c4e�����/�f��*�O0��!�� c'6lI4hlf�&�7��������� 'N44���[��	�����W\������������������������*���1��*��#�1������ ���������k��������!��~�+����������"���������*���I���k��������!��~�+������������!���!������*���k��������!����*�+����������K��Q���L'N44�f�&�MN�������1�//.��0������������m�//�������������0��������!����*�������������1�������m�����/����*�#����m�$��������#��00�*���������*����*�)O7���*�i��.$�����/��I��������#���,/�!���1��$�m��/�������!���#��������Q��������/�������!��I�i�/*����*�����!�����N�����1��*��#���!/�*���c3'qI'ld�1�����/��������*�,���i��I���*�c553Iq�d�1�����#�/���0��������!����*�uv=<>?@AB�EGvvH@=E8�@A;HGC@AB�>�uA=�?@y=�;uE?�uw���8����wu<�y>;x@A=<:�>AC�=FG@vy=A?T��������	��
��������	������������������������������ !�����"�����#$��k3(� N���*���+,-�!������k.3�������������������������*�k�,�/��$�#��/�������1�����)����$2��3435.3436�"�����#�!�7/�����yv<uD=�;uAA=;?@D@?:�uw���*�m�/Q����*�����/��L����*���*�������*M�1�����*�����������*�!$!/����N����\\W����W\�����\������	�WW������Y��̂��\��\�\	��_�{������W\��&b���*������ c5q5I556%������� c4e�����/�f��*�O0��!�� c5q5I556f�&�7��������� 5N44���[��	�����W\������������������������*���1��*��#�1�����k��������!����*�+����������"��!��/����L5N44�f�&MI�*�*�!���*����������m����/���!�i�/*��,���#�!������!��*����O����������&/�0�����$�"!���/N�7��������!���/2��!������������#���0���I�o7%����0�����#��//�m��!�����*�#����*��0��������!�������!��������!��*�/�*����,�#������f�3dN�������S������/�����!/�*���1��*��#��������������#���#���*���������#����*��0��������!��1�����������m�i�/*�I��������#���������������,/��������������*���������!!��*��!��m��������!������������#���0����m����7���!��

������������������

a�W�W��Y���U�U��VZY����� � ��� �̀����¡�¢������\��]��\���W\�\�����Z����\�������



���������	
������������������
�����������
��������������������	
��
�������������
��
�
����
������
�
���������
�����������������������
���	���������	�����������	������
�����
����������������� �!""����������
�����
��#$%&'(#)*+,-�./0123/�4/1/5�67893:;�<�=>����
������������������������
���
�����������������	���
��?����@����A��
�B-�./C2D0�E2;395�FC95G;:�H�IDC:093:�FJ72C2;:09:D0�K�L90M;�FJ72C2;:09:2DC=>��
���	��� �� "�!""N���
	�� �OP�
�����?	
��Q������ �� "�!""?R=�A������
�� ��OO9-�S/;3028:2DC�<�R�����
�������������������	
��
���������
����?�������
�������
������
����������
���������T��OO�?R=�U������������������������
�V�������
��
������W����������������������������������������
�������>��
�����
���X����������
��Y	������������	�������	������NA���
��Y�
�����Z���������
������������������
����������
����[	�����
���������������
���������������������
����A��\��
��N��������
����
�����T��AN�U���������������
��]AN���[	������������
������̂������
��������
�������
�����������������\����
��	��
����������
����
��������'#_̀a_(b)c#d�(b&)*b&)&)e�ca)*_bc*�fac%(#)*b*&a)d�_#gahi&)e�ca)*_bc*�f&g'%*#gd�b)f�(b)be&)e�ca)*_bc*����
�����R����	
��
��������
��	�������
����������������j�"jO������������QR��[	����
��,-�./0123/�4/1/5�67893:;�<�=>����
������������������������
���
���k-�lDm2;DC�L90M�n92C:/C9C3/�K�o8/09:2DC;=>��
���	��� �  O�"""N���
	�� �OP�
�����?	
��Q������ �  O�"""?R=�A������
��  �OO9-�S/;3028:2DC�<�R�����
�������������������	
��
��������p��
��
�
����
��W�������
�����\���T �OO�?R=U����������������	�������������
��
�
����
����������
��������������
������q�����
�A��\����������������������
�?@�r����������������
��������������QA��
��������������
��R����	
��
���
��	�����s �!t!���������������
��Y�
�������
���jt�Ot���������	�������
��
�
����
���������
���	���������
��	��
�����
�����������������"�rO ����������
����b)f�#$%&'(#)*+,-�./0123/�4/1/5�67893:;�<�=>����
������������������������
���
�����������������	���
��?����@����A��
�u-�lv79C�w/;Dv03/;�FC95G;:�K�L90M;�FJ72C2;:09:2DC=>��
���	��� � Or�x" N���
	�� �OP�
�����?	
��Q������ � Or�x" ?R=�A������
��  �OO9-�S/;3028:2DC�<�R�����
�������������������	
��
��������q	��
�N���	������
������T �OO�?R=U�������������qN��������������������̂ ����������
�����	���
�������
�
���
������������������
���Q
�?@�j������qN�������������
���
Y�������
������ �OOO�������������
��	��
�������
������������������������
���������
����
�����\������
��������
�����	����
���̂ �������
��������
������̂����Y������
�������������	����������	����
���������������
������������������
���R����
����������
��	�������
������������������j�O�����QR��[	����
��,-�./0123/�4/1/5�67893:;�<�q	��
�N���	������
������������
��
�������qN�����V����������������
��������	����
����
Y�����
���
�������������������
��������̂ ����������P���
��������
����
�����\������������	����������������
�������
��TsxO������
��������������
Y�����������!jj��������
���
�?@�jU��R�����
����������
�	���������������
����������������������	��������
����������y���
������	����
�����������

z{|}~������|�{����

L0D8D;/J�E����k��vJ�/:�� ����� l/95:����/55,/2C��H��C120DC7/C:95�.v;:92C9,252:G



����������	

���	
������	����������	�����	���������
	������������ !"�� #$%&'()*�+��!�� #,-���"./�0!���12�.3 � #$%&'()04��567� �6�7� ,8),	��9���
�������:�4;�7���� �. �+���"6+���7�<!����=�<6"�.��." > �2��?.�� ��.�3��.���@��". �6�7�A��3�./�7 �B,8),�04�C� 6�7!��6" � ;����D�<! 7./�E�/�7�.���/66�� ".3F�G���=�36�7 "!3 ���. ��//�7�H.""6��5."F8�4;����� �. �+��./76���3/!��7�<!����=�<6"�6�=6��=�.���"�=!/."�="6!��7�2.�� ��.�3��7�"+�3�7&�.���.�6��> �2��367 �6<�#(I&,,,�"�/. ���JK�LMNOPQRST�MQU�RVWPXLRQJYZ��[�
\����]�\���̂_�	����:����7 ��=�7�"+�3��/�+�/7�."��2.�� .����8��̀�[a�__��b�����cd�_��	�������
	������������ !"�� #$e&'(%*�+��!�� #,-���"./�0!���12�.3 � #$e&'(%04��567� �6�7� ,8,,	��9���
�������:�4;�7���� �. �+���"6+���7�<!����=� 6�.��"�77� ;����3"�.7���367 �6<�7D�22��=��66/�3;�2�3./78�4;���"�3��6<�76��!2�;f�63;/6"� ��B3;/6"���C�;.7�7�=��E3.� /f���3"�.7���<"62�#g8%'� 6�#h8(I���"�=.//6�8�i�7�� �� ;�7���3"�.7�&�3;�2�3./�7!��/f�G!�=� 7�;.+��"�2.�����!�3;.�=���7��3��0j(,g'8�4;��.��� �6�./�<!����=�D�//���.G/��i5*� 6�2�� �� 7�36� ".3 !./�6G/�=. �6�7��k�3 �+�/f8�Z��[�
\����]�\���̂_�	����:����7 ��=�7�"+�3��/�+�/7�."��2.�� .����8lm��[�d����������[��
��[�d������b�[�n�a	
����o��
�	����������� !"�� #h,&,,,*�+��!�� #,-���"./�0!���12�.3 � #h,&,,,04��567� �6�7� ,8,,	��9���
�������:�4;�7���� �. �+���"6+���7�<!����=� 6�36+�"� ;����3"�.7���367 �6<�7�6" �73;��!/��=�76< D."�8�p7���"� ;��5"��3��q�//�.2�r6!� f�A3;66/�B5qrAC�r66��". �+��p="��2�� &�i5*��7�"�s!�"��� 6�7;."���s!.//f� ;��367 �6<� ;����"2�  ��=�76< D."��!7���<6"�73;��!/��=�. ;/� �3�E�/�7�.���<.3�/� ��78�5qrA�"�3�� /f� ".�7� �6���� 6�.���D�76< D."��+���6"&�"�7!/ ��=����.�#h,F���3"�.7�����i5*t7�7;."��6<� ;�������7�7�B),uC8�4;�7�G!�=� ���� �. �+��36+�"7�i5*t7�),u�7;."��6<� ;��73;��!/��=�76< D."��367 7� ;"6!=;�0j(%8�4;��A3;66/�r66��". �+��p="��2�� &�v6�� /f�.�6� ������(,ge�Gf� ;��5qr�H6."��6<�r6!� f�A!��"+�76"7�.��� ;��5qr�A3;66/�H6."�&�6! /���7� ;��7;."���367 �"�7�6�7�G�/� ��7�<6"�"�3"�. �6��73;��!/��=�76< D."�8�Z��[�
\����]�\���̂_�	����:�4;�7���� �. �+��7!��6" �p3 �6��A ". �=f�wqgx�w�!���"�@Gv�3 �+��wq>g���� ;��w�./ ;&�q�//G���=&�y�w!2.��A�"+�3��=6./�."�.�6<� ;��r6!� ft7�(,(g:(,(I�A ". �=�3�5/.�z�{T�|WXXKSJPQ}�XSK}SML|�JOMJ�~K|JRS�LRQJM��MQU�XOT|PNM��UR�R�KXLRQJ�K~�TKWJOYll��̂����
�o���	��
�b
	_���o��
�	������������ !"�� #I)&h%$*�+��!�� #I)&h%$-���"./�0!���12�.3 � #,04��567� �6�7� g8g,	��9���
�������:�4;�7���� �. �+���"6+���7�<!����=�<6"�.�*�3"�. �6��A���6"�4�3;��3�.��B,8),�04�C�.���.�*�3"�. �6��A���6"�p77�7 .� �B,8$,�04�C� 6�7!��6" � ;��="6D��=���2.���<6"�73;66/�=f2�"�� ./78�p7���"� ;��5qrA�r66��". �+��p="��2�� &�i5*��7�"�7�6�7�G/��<6"���"2�  ��=�.���7 .��=�<.3�/� ��7� 6�2�� � ;��6��". �6�./�����7�"�s!�"��� 6�7!7 .���3!""�� ����66"�"�� ./��"6=".278�4;����D�7 .k�D�//�2.�.=��<.3�/� f�6�����=7&�.���7� !�7&���7!"��=� ;��7.<� f�.���7�3!"� f�6<�7 .k&��. "6�7&�.����"6��" f��!"��=�.3 �+��;6!"78�4;�7���67� �6�7�."��"�+��!��7!��6" ���~SKL�W|RS�~RR|�MJ�QK�MUUPJPKQM��NK|J�JK�JOR�}RQRSM��~WQUY��Z��[�
\����]�\���̂_�	����:����7 ��=�7�"+�3��/�+�/7�."��2.�� .����8

������������������


����������m������b���� l���� ��	��d������Z���b�����\�
��_���	��[���	��	Z�����



���������	
����	�������������������	
���
���������������
����	���������
��	
����������	
� !"#$%&'()#� *+,-../0#1#$(#� *+,-../2#$#)34�5($%�67"38'� *,59 �:;<&'&;$<� ,=>.�����������	
�?�9@&<�&$&'&3'&1#�");1&%#<�A($%&$B�A;)�3�0#8)#3'&;$�6$<')(8';)�C,=>.�59 D�';�<("";)'�'@#�B);E&$B�%#73$%�A;)�%3$8#�");B)377&$B�3'�'@#�FGHI0I=�9@#�");B)37�@3<�#!"#)&#$8#%�<&B$&J83$'�B);E'@-�E&'@�&$8)#3<&$B�)#1#$(#�A);7�*K,,L�&$�5MNN�';�;1#)�*K>.L�&$�5MNO=� $);447#$'<�A;)�5MNP�3)#�");Q#8'#%�';�)#38@�3$�RSSTUVWX�YVZY[�R\]�UYX�̂_̀Z_RW�Va�R\UVbV̂RUX]�Ù�b̀\UV\cX�ZX\X_RUV\Z�R]]VUV̀\RS�_XdX\cXe�f�����g���h�g���i������?�9@&<�&$&'&3'&1#�");1&%#<�3%%&'&;$34�)#<;()8#<�A;)�&$8)#3<#%�%3$8#�");B)377&$B�&$�;)%#)�';�7##'�B);E&$B�%#73$%�3'�FGHI0I=�j��k���l���m���n�����o��n�p���q��r��
��
�
����s������	
� !"#$%&'()#� *N.-+Pt0#1#$(#� *,2#$#)34�5($%�67"38'� *N.-+Pt59 �:;<&'&;$<� ,=.,�����������	
�?�9@&<�&$&'&3'&1#�");1&%#<�A($%&$B�A;)�3�u3&$'#$3$8#�3$%�v"#)3'&;$<�w;)L#)�C,=.,�59 D�';�<("";)'�)#B(43)�73&$'#$3$8#�3$%�;"#)3'&;$<�;A�'@#�$#E�3)'&J8&34�J#4%<�x#&$B�3%%#%�';�y#44E&B�:3)L-�E@&8@�E&44�x#�b̀W ŜXUX]�V\�z{|}e�f�����g���h�g���i������?� !&<'&$B�<#)1&8#�4#1#4<�3)#�73&$'3&$#%=��~��k���	���������g���	
������������k�
q��	
�k���	������k���	���������g���	
 !"#$%&'()#� *NK-+PK0#1#$(#� *NK-+PK2#$#)34�5($%�67"38'� *,59 �:;<&'&;$<� ,=O,�����������	
�?�9@&<�&$&'&3'&1#�");1&%#<�A($%&$B�A;)�3�y&<';)&8�:)#<#)13'&;$�F"#8&34&<'�C,=O,�59 D�';�7##'�&$8)#3<&$B�)#�(#<'<�A;)�@&<';)&8�&$'#)")#'3'&;$�");B)377&$B�A);7�<8@;;4�3$%�;'@#)�B);("<=��%%&'&;$34�<'3�$B�&<�)#�(&)#%�';�#!"3$%�#%(83'&;$34�;"";)'($&'&#<�A;)�<8@;;4�B);("<�3$%�&7");1#�388#<<�';�'@#�I;($'��<�8(4'()34�3$%�#$1&);$7#$'34�)#<;()8#<=�9@&<�";<&'&;$�&<�)#1#$(#�<("";)'#%�A);7�(<#)�A##<�3'�$;�3%%&'&;$34�8;<'�';�'@#�ZX\X_RS��c\]ef�����g���h�g���i������?� !&<'&$B�<#)1&8#�4#1#4<�3)#�73&$'3&$#%=�

������������������

��	�	��q�p��������q����� ��~�� k�����������f��
�����
g��	
��
����������
�f�����



���������	����
������������������������������������������������������ ����������������� �!�������"�

#$%������&'()*'()+�',,�-./0)1+�')1�2'3(,(*(4+�')1�5./6(14+�+055/.*()-�+4.6(34+�2/.�789�3'5(*',�')1�1424..41�:'()*4)')34�5./;43*+<�

=>?@A�B�CDE?D>FGHIJKLMNMOPQRPMSN TUVV TUVW TUVX TUVY TUVZ[%
�\%��	�%� �]�	�̂� �]�	�̂� �]�	�̂� ���$�%� ���$��%�_̀a�bc�dbefgh�ijkl̀�m�kankajgobf�pnbqqefogh�̀ekrahs tuv tuv tuv tuv tuvwrakjxa�feqyak�bc�zjh̀�gb�{||�rjnjfg�ib̀ogobf̀�pckbq�jzrakggb�jnnaigjfnas } } ~u t� ~����������]���%��������̂����\%��	�%�� TUVV TUVW TUVX TUVY TUVZ��H��>?�>�H�IFA�D��?DAAD��GI�F�H�A>I�A� �]�	�̂� �]�	�̂� �]�	�̂� ���$�%� ���$��%���%]	��%�\����%�%�������������� �W�Y�W �Y���W �Z�W�V �Z��Z� �Z�Y���jcagh�jezog̀�nbfzengaz } } u� �� ���|jhxkbefz�of̀iangobf̀�nbfzengaz } } ��� �u� �~u�jnlxkbefz�n anl̀�ikbnà àz } } �¡u ��� ���¢ankeogqafg̀�ikbnà àz } } ~t t�� ���ak̀bffa|�wngobf�£bkq �̀ikbnà àz�a|angkbfonj||h } } ¡¤¡�� ¡¤��� ¡¤u��¥frbonà�ikbnà àz } } �¤��t �¤��� �¤����}djkz�j||bnjgobf̀�nbqi|agaz } } �¤��� �¤��� �¤¡���ekn j̀a�bkzak̀�ikbnà àz } } �~� ��� t��wnnozafg�kjga�iak�¡��¤����qo|à�zkoraf u¦� ¡¦� �¡¦� } }µ́¶·̧¹º»¼½ TUVV TUVW TUVX TUVY TUVZ[%
�\%��	�%� �]�	�̂� �]�	�̂� �]�	�̂� ���$�%� ���$��%�¾¿¿ÀÁÂ�ÃÄÅÆÄÇÈÁÉÈÊ¿�ÆÁÉÄ Ë Ë Ë ÌÍ� �Í��ÂÁ¿¿ÄÃ��ÁÈ¿ÉÄ¿Á¿ÇÄ�ÇÊ�ÅÂÄÉÄÃ�Ê¿��Ç�ÄÃÀÂÄ Ë Ë Ë �Í� ÌÍ����������]���%��������̂����\%��	�%�� TUVV TUVW TUVX TUVY TUVZ��H��>?�>�H�IFA�D��?DAAD��GI�F�H�A>I�A� �]�	�̂� �]�	�̂� �]�	�̂� ���$�%� ���$��%����	�����������]�$%�\���%���]% ����W�� ����X� ��V�V�Z ��W���Y ��Y�����ÁÆ	�ÁÇÆÄ���ÁÈ¿ÉÁÈ¿ÄÃ 
�
� 
��Í 
���Í 
���Í 
���Í�Ç�ÊÊÂ�ÁÇÆÄ���ÁÈ¿ÉÁÈ¿ÄÃ �ÌÍ �Í �Í �� ��T�]̂�
�\���%���]% �W�WXV �W���� �W��ZW �X���� �X��Y��ÊÆ	�ÊÆÃÄÆ��ÇÊ�ÅÂÄÉÄÃ ���
� ���Ì� ���� ���Ì� ��ÍÍÍ�ÊÉÄ���ÂÁ¿¿ÄÃ��ÁÈ¿ÉÄ¿Á¿ÇÄ�ÇÊ�ÅÂÄÉÄÃ�Ê¿��Ç�ÄÃÀÂÄ�È��ÌÍ��Á¿Ã�¾¿¿ÀÁÂ�ÃÄÅÆÄÇÈÁÉÈÊ¿��ÄÁ�ÀÆÄ�È���Í����¿�É�Ä�ÁÃÊÅÉÄÃ��ÀÃ�ÄÉ�������É�Ä�Ä��ÁÂÀÄ���ÄÆÄ��È�ÉÁ	Ä¿Â���ÈÉÇ�ÄÃ����É�Ä�Á�Ä¿Ç��Á¿Ã��Á�Ä��ÄÄ¿�ÇÊÆÆÄÇÉÄÃ�È¿�É�Ä�������ÀÃ�ÄÉ����$��%��TUV�VZ��	��%��� ��Y��  %�̂�!���%̂̂"%������������%���̂��	�����"̂�




���������	
�����������������������������������������������������������������

��� ���!���	"��#$�����������%�&����$����'��������������������(��)������������)�(���������������(����������������*����������+,-./012�3456,/7 89:: 89:; 89:< 89:= 89:>?�!�@��# ��# A�� �B# A�� �B# A�� �B# AC�D��C E��D�#�CFGHIJ�HKILJ�MIHKGJN OPQRO OPROS TPTUV WRPRRR WRPRRRFGHIJ�KXYKXIHLGZ�YXZHXK�MIHKGJN WSP[RR WOPSQ[ UWPTQV U[PQRR U[PQRR\IK]�IẐ�_IYLJLH̀�MIHKGZN�HaIH�_XXJ�NI_X�IẐ�NXYbKX c c c c cE��"��d�A���e����#�f�g��hB��C�@��# ��#� 89:: 89:; 89:< 89:= 89:>ijkllmn�mokpqrs�tuvntsstw�xq�rykpsmqwsz A�� �B# A�� �B# A�� �B# AC�D��C E��D�#�C��� ���!���	"��# {|}<~> {|}=<� {|};�> {|}<�= {|}=||FGHIJ�MIK]�MIHKGJN QWPRRR Q�PRSW VOPSUU QTPRRR QRPRRRFGHIJ��L]X�MIHKGJN [RW UPRVT WPO[� UPQRR WPQRRFGHIJ��L]X�MIHKGJ��LJXN S[W UPSRR WP�QU [PRRR WPQRRFGHIJ��GIH�MIHKGJN UR W[[ V� WQR WRR

���������� 89:: 89:; 89:< 89:= 89:>?�!�@��# ��# A�� �B# A�� �B# A�� �B# AC�D��C E��D�#�C�����������������������������������������������  ��������¡¢��£ ¤¥¦ ¤¥¦ §¥¦ ¤¥¦ §¥¦�����������������������������̈�����©�����¡�̈�¡ª�����  �������¡¢��£ ¤«¦ ¤«¦ ¬¦ ¤«¦ ¬¦����������������������������������¡�¡��¡��������������������  ��������¡¢��£ §¤¦ §¤¦ ¬¦ §¤¦ ¬¦®¡�����������̄°����¡��¡�������¡�¢���� §«¦ ±±¦ ««¦ «²¦ «²¦E��"��d�A���e����#�f�g��hB��C�@��# ��#� 89:: 89:; 89:< 89:= 89:>ijkllmn�mokpqrs�tuvntsstw�xq�rykpsmqwsz A�� �B# A�� �B# A�� �B# AC�D��C E��D�#�CE��h#�f�³�	���# {||}:<~ {|;}:|< {|:}́�: {|;}́~= {|<}́>>µ�¡����̈����¢����� ²¶¬· ²¶¬· ²¶¬· ²¶¬· ²¶¬·�̧B¹ {:}́;́ {;};:� {<}�~; {;}�=� {<}�:>º���������°�����«§̄���������¢�����£ §»¼±«± §¥¼²²« ¤»¼²²² §§¼²²² §¤¼²²²g�����E��h# {:}::; {:}><~ {:}~=; {;};=� {;}<~;½���¡�̈�¡ª��� ������� ¤»¼»«¬ «²²¼¤¬¾ «¥§¼¾¾² «²±¼²»» «±¾¼²²²³�dd 	��!��D���# {=>~ {~:> {~�́ {�|� {�́��̈�¡���������̈�¡����̈����¢����� «¶«»· «¶«²· «¶«§· �«¶«· «¶«·�̈�¡���������̈�¡����̈����¢����� ¤¼¥²² ±²¼«² ±¼²«± ±¾¼²²² §¼²²²�̈�¡������¡�� ����̈�¡����̈���� ¾§¼¾²² ¾±¼«¥« ¾²¼²§¤ ¾§¼²²² ¾«¼²²²

ÌmnÍs�Î��t�ntmrxkq

E��D�#�C�89:�:>�� C"���� |�>�� ���B��}�g�BB���	"�f��	e���	d�	��B�� #���	���B��!



��������	
�
��������������������
������
� ���!���
�!"
�����#����!
�$
"�������!���
���%����
�!"
���!�����
 ��&
�!
���&����
�!
��������!%
��'�!��
%�� �&
�(
"��'�!%
������������!
�!
$��)$��)���'���
�*���!%�+


,������
-�����.����/�!�%��
�!"
���%����
0��!�(
� !�"
&�������
$���������
�!"
��������
��!"������+
1��2�
 ��&
�����!��(
����!���
��
������
�!
0��!�(
 �"�
��������
��������
���������!+
34567849
:8;5;8<=647> ?@AA ?@AB ?@AC ?@AD ?@AEF�G
�������� H����I� H����I� H����I� HJK��J -�K��JLMNOPQRS
NTOUNVTWOUPX
YUOZ
[UNUO
OP
ZUNOPSUW
NUOR \]̂ \_̂ \_̂ \]̂ \]̂P̀aMXORRS
ZPMSN
[TaMR bcdefgh] 
bi]fecj bcgcf\dg b]ifhhh bcjifhhhkR[RXMR
SRWP[RSl
STOR imĉ dmĥ ccmĥ imĥ dmĥ-�	���
H���.�����
�
n��I�J
��������
 ?@AA ?@AB ?@AC ?@AD ?@AEopqrrst
suqvwxy
z{|tzyyz}
~w
x�qvysw}y� H����I� H����I� H����I� HJK��J -�K��J,������
-�����.���� ���A�� ���A�� ���AEE ���AE� ����E��XXMTa
T[RST�R
ZPMSN
PV
NRS[UWR
�RS
aPX�
ORSQ
[PaMXORRS dc d_ ]h dh di�RSWRXOT�R
PV
WPaaRWOUPXN
SR[URYR�
TX�
M��TOR� gĥ c\̂ jĥ jî jî�SP�STQN
TO
ZUNOPSUW
NUORN ]jh dj] ccc ]i dh���
R�MU[TaRXO
PV
[PaMXORRS
ZPMSN
WPXOSU�MOR� jm]\ jmih jmc] jmih jmihÙNUOPSN
OP
ZUNOPSUW
NUORN cjjfjii cgefdh] cihf\jj cgifhhh cihfhhh��MWTOUPXTa
�SP�STQN
��Ra�
OSU�N�
�
TOORX�TXWR cfhhh cfjhh efi_] cfihh jfhhh��MWTOUPXTa
�SP�STQN
��Ra�
OSU�N�
�
XMQ�RS
PV
�SP�STQN eh ej eh ih eh�STa
ZUNOPSURN
WPaaRWOR� � � ch d _

���������
�
 ¡¢¢£��¤���¡�¥ ?@AA ?@AB ?@AC ?@AD ?@AEF�G
�������� H����I� H����I� H����I� HJK��J -�K��J¦§̈§©ª§
«¬®̄°
©̄
±©²³ª́±©«
«³µ¶
²··ª©±̧̄
¹³º
»©́º¹¬̄º ¼½¾ ¿¿¾ ÀÀ¾ ÀÁ¾ ÀÁ¾-�	���
H���.�����
�
n��I�J
��������
 ?@AA ?@AB ?@AC ?@AD ?@AEopqrrst
suqvwxy
z{|tzyyz}
~w
x�qvysw}y� H����I� H����I� H����I� HJK��J -�K��J��������	
�
������������ ��CÂ ����AA �����B ���A�� ���BADÃ·¹³§̄§́
®¬Ä
±̄§·º ½¶ÅÆ¿ Æ¶¿ÀÅ ½¶½ÀÇ ½¶ÅÁÁ ½¶½ÅÁÈ©©ª»³
®§Éº±̄§
̈±º±̄¬º ¿ÊÇ¶Ê½Á 
Å½Å¶¼ÆÁ ÇÆÀ¶Å¼Ç 
¿ÁÁ¶ÁÁÁ ÅÁÁ¶ÁÁÁÈ́ §̈¬̄±º±©«
·§́±»
́±º̄¬±Éª̄±© ÀÆË¼Ì 
ÍËÅÌ ÊËÆÌ 
ÀÁËÁÌ ÀÁËÁÌÈ¬̄±²³§º
¹ªÉ³±º°§́ Î Ç¼ ¿Á ÅÁ ÅÁ

�st�y
�
�z�tzsx~qw

-�K��J
?@A�AE
��J	��

 �Â�

 ,��I���
n�II����	
�
	�.��������I

���������I��G



������������	
������������������������������������������������� �������������!��������"������������������������������#�����$%&'(()(*�+�%,-./012�3'('*/4/(1 5677 5678 5679 567: 567;<�=����>?	�> @�?��> @�?��> @�?��> @A
B��A �	
B
>�ACDEFGHDIEFJK�LFEM�NODPFEQ�JH�RSIRSDEFJK�JTTJREOKFEFSGUIJVVOKFEQ�GORWSQX YZ[ YZ[ \Z[ YZ[ \Z[]RDFP�VFPSG Ŷ _̀ _a b̀ b̀cDRd�DIRSDeS f̂̀b\ gf\YZ f̂h\b f̂gZb f̂gZb�	
�	���@��i����>���j
	k�
�A����>?	�>� 5677 5678 5679 567: 567;lmnoopq�prnstuv�wxyqwvvwz�{t�u|nsvptzv} @�?��> @�?��> @�?��> @A
B��A �	
B
>�A������������	
�������������� ~���99 ~��99� ~��;�� ~���:� ~������DK��OGS�TPDKG�RSWFSLS� ^̂ \̂ h̀g g̀g `̀h]JEDP�IDTFEDP�FVTRJWSVSKE�TRJ�SIEG a\ Z̀ Zg Zh ZZ�=�������������������������� ~7��:; ~7��89 ~�7� ~��9�� ~��9��]JEDP���c�TRJ�SIEG ah ah ah `̂ `̂

�pq�v����w�qwpu{nt

�	
B
>�A�567�7;��?A����� �����  ����¡��j���¢�������£�i�	
��������¤?>�����¢����=



Trails and Blueways Council 

Proposed 2025 Trails and Blueways Goals – Themed w/Work Plan 

Page | 1  

 
GOAL:  Plan the Trails and Blueways System 

2025 ACTIONS: 
1. Develop the comprehensive County-Wide Trails Master Plan prescribed in the Prince William County 

2040 Comprehensive Plan including examination of possible for trail connections for areas that are 
designated for significant residential development or for transportation-oriented improvements. 

2. Explore, collect, and warehouse information about existing community trails and other “low-hanging 
fruit” that could be added to the county trail system without significant costs or effort.  Find ways to 
utilize volunteers to make some of these realities.  

3. Finish arranging plans and approaches for gaps in PHNST.  Establish alignments and get BOCS, DPR, 
NVRC, PHNST and other stakeholders in sync with one set of routes.  Special focus on the Occoquan to 
Belmont Bay gap, the Dumfries Quantico Creek gap and Greenway and the PWFP to Locust Shade Park 
gap 

4. Work toward standardized signage both on recreational and bike-ped trails. 
 
GOAL:  Advocate for Trails Funding and Support 

2025 ACTIONS: 
5. Maintain two prioritized lists for each district of recreational trails/blueways and 

bike/pedestrian/equestrian trails.  One list for CIP projects and another for smaller, short term projects 
to be used for funding prioritization.   

6. Support and encourage PWC CIP additions for trails outside of bonds and additional trail maintenance 
funds.  Look for other funding opportunities.  Work for at least $5M in trail maintenance/improvement 
funding for FY2026. 

7. Attend presentations to the BOCS at public meetings as appropriate 
8. Insert T&BC bike-ped concerns and rec trail connections as appropriate into Transportation Road designs 

throughout the concept and early design process. 
9. Advocate for completing missing sections and updating of recreational trails, shared use path connects 

and blueway elements in the Parks and Open Space Master Plan in the Mobility Section of the County 
Comprehensive Plan while it is being updated to include elements from the County Sustainability Plan.  

10. Stay abreast of, evaluate, and provide information as appropriate, to Supervisors on rezonings for trail 
and blueway concerns. 

11. Encourage TBC members to attend BOCS work sessions and hearings to advocate for increased trails and 
blueways funding.  

12. Create an onboarding package for new members  
 
GOAL:  Increase Awareness and Engage the Community 

2025 ACTIONS: 
13. Interface and collaborate with other groups including PWC advisory bodies (e.g. Parks and Recreation 

Commission) and citizen groups (e.g. GWPTC, Active PW, PWTSC, East Coast Greenway) to connect our 
trails and planned trails (e.g. PHNST, Bull Run Loop, I-66 Trail, VRE Trail by Rail) to Manassas, Manassas 
Park, Dumfries, Haymarket, Occoquan, Fairfax County, Stafford County, Loudoun County, and the 
National Capital Region. 

14. Encourage at least one trails or blueways ribbon cutting in each district, e.g. Neabsco Boardwalk Kayak 
Launch Site 



Trails and Blueways Council 

Proposed 2025 Trails and Blueways Goals – Themed w/Work Plan 

Page | 2  

15. Publicity / awareness of the TBC and its work including magnetic nametags for all members and 
occasional exposure on DPR social media 

16. Work with DPR, state historic and county historic preservation to mark, develop and/or highlight trails 
connected to the 250th anniversary and celebrations from 2026 to 2032 with special focus on 
Washington and Rochambeau’s marches through Prince William County to and from Yorktown.  

17. Encourage volunteer efforts for maintaining more PWC trails using new PWC approved methodology.  
Report on progress and gaps needing maintenance. 

 
GOAL:  Identify Gaps and Approaches to Specific Trails & Blueways 

2025 ACTIONS: 
18. Track changes and updates to the Occoquan Greenway culminating in completion of this route from 

McCoart to Occoquan in 2026.   
19. Inventory and identify gaps and approaches toward completion of: 

a. Broad Run Greenway. 
b. Neabsco Creek Greenway. 
c. Catharpin Creek Greenway. 
d. Powells Creek Greenway. 
e. Cannon Branch Greenway. 
f. Flat Branch Greenway. 
g. Bull Run Loop trail in concert with Fairfax County. 

20. Inventory and identify gaps and approaches for more blueways across the county starting with Neabsco, 
Long Branch, Sinclair Mill and Cockpit Point sites. 

21. Consider interpretive panels at Neabsco Creek kayak launch illustrating the quasi-functional port history 
of the area. 

 

  



Trails and Blueways Council 

Proposed 2025 Trails and Blueways Goals – Themed w/Work Plan 

Page | 3  

 
PROPOSED 2025 Work Plan / Monthly Meeting Targets 
 

WHEN WHAT WHO GOAL # 
January 22 PHNST Subcommittee Meeting  PHNST 

Subcommittee 
3 

January 23 GPWTC meeting Staff/TBC 13 
January 28 Resolution 25-1 – Flat Branch Greenway Support TBC 6, 19f 
January 28 Planning Director Welcome TBC 13 
January 28 Vint Hill Corridor Study TBC 10 
January 28 Trail Priorities with Costs Staff 5, 6 
January 28 County-wide Trails Master Plan - process presentation Staff 1, 20 
    
    
February  PHNST Gap Study Report Delivery – Gap #1 on 12th and Gap 

#2 & #3 on 20th  
Consultant 3 

February 11 BOCS Presentation: Proposed FY 2026 CIP OMB Staff 6, 7 
February 18 BOCS Presentation: Proposed FY 2026 Operating Budget OMB Staff 6, 7 
February 25 Review of Proposed FY 2026 Budget & CIP Staff 6, 7 
February 25 Bike Ped Infrastructure on 234 Bypass interchange projects Staff 8 
February 25 County-wide Trails Master Plan – Work Session Item TBD Staff 1, 20 
    
    
March TBD Neabsco Creek Kayak Launch Ribbon Cutting All 14 
March 18 BOCS: Initial Public Hearing on FY 2026 Budget TBC 6, 7 
March 25 Magnetic Name Tags Staff 15 
March 25 Strategize Use of Efforts to Mark 250th HP Staff? 16 
March 25 Cannon Branch Greenway Update Staff  19e 
    
April 1 BOCS Presentation: PWCS Proposed FY 2026 Budget PWCS staff 6, 7 
April 8 BOCS Presentation: Budget Recap, Public Hearings on Budget 

and Tax Rates & Fees 
CXO 6, 7 

April 15 BOCS FY 2026 Budget Mark-Up BOCS 6, 7 
April 22 BOCS Adoption of FY 2026 Budget BOCS 6, 7 
April 22 Broad Run Greenway Corridor Update (parcel assemblage) Staff 19a 
April 22 Review of Final FY 2026 Budget and CIP Staff 6, 7 
April 22 County-wide Trails Master Plan – Work Session Item TBD Staff 1, 20 
    
    
May TBD County-wide Trails Master Plan – Public Meeting Staff 1, 20 
May 27 Project Coordination MOU with PWW Janet  
May 27 Neabsco Greenway Project Update (Thomas Duvall) Staff 19b 
    
    
June 24 Onboarding Package for New TBC Members TBC/Janet 12 
June 24 Brainstorm potential CIP projects for FY 2027 TBC 5, 6 
June 24 Vint Hill Corridor Study Update Staff 10 



Trails and Blueways Council 

Proposed 2025 Trails and Blueways Goals – Themed w/Work Plan 

Page | 4  

June 24 Powell’s Creek Crossing Project Update Staff 3 
    
    
July 22 County-wide Trails Master Plan – Work Session Item TBD Staff 1, 20 
July 22 Discuss ideas for trails that can be added to the system 

without significant cost/mtnc (volunteers?) 
TBC/Staff 2 

July 22 Strategize – Encourage Volunteer Efforts for maintaining 
more PWC trails 

TBC/Staff 17 

    
    
August 26 Occoquan Greenway Project Update (Ed) Staff 18 
August 26 Finalize FY 2027 CIP Project Wish Lists with Projected Costs 

(from June brainstorm) 
TBC/Staff 5, 6 

    
    
September 23 Goal Completion Target – CIP Project Priorities for Advocacy TBC  
September 23 Follow Up on America 250 – if needed Staff 16 
August 26 County-wide Trails Master Plan – Work Session Item TBD Staff 1, 20 
    
    
October TBD County-wide Trails Master Plan – Public Meeting #2 Staff 1, 20 
October 28    
    
    
    
November 18 Officer Elections Nominations TBC NA 
November 18    
    
    
    
December 16 Annual Bylaws Review TBC NA 
December 16 Officer Elections TBC NA 
December 16 County-wide Trails Master Plan – Work Session Item TBD Staff 1, 20 
    
    
Other Items Regular communication with Supervisors - ongoing TBC 5-11 
Other Items Rezoning Application Discussions - ongoing Staff/TBC 10 
Other Items Interpretive Panels relating port history of Neabsco Creek Staff 21 
    

 
 
 


	0 - TBC February Agenda
	3b - Final minutes, TBC meeting Jan 28, 2025
	3c - TBC Mtg Notes 20250220 - Gap Study Stakeholder Meeting
	5c - FINAL Agenda - Sudley Road TAP
	Wednesday, March 5 9:00am-6:30pm
	Thursday, March 6 8:30am-5:00pm

	8b - Proposed_FY2026_Budget DPR
	11 - 2025 Goals with Themes and Proposed Work Plan - 22525

